

Iman Kianian

Pardisan complex, Ershad Street, Rasht, Guilan | +989116581854 | imankianian4@gmail.com

Summery

Computer scientist, specializing in general computer skills, dominant in multiple programming languages, top undergraduate student with a high GPA, an enthusiast in solving problems, and learning new things. Winner of several awards and contests. Interested in teamwork, etc.

Contacts

Website : <https://imankianian.ir>

GitHub : <https://github.com/iman2693>

Address : Pardisan complex, Ershad Street, Rasht, Guilan

Phone : +989116581854

Email : imankianian4@gmail.com

Skills & Abilities

Web Development (HTML – CSS – JS – React*)

Programming languages (Python , Java , C , C++ , PHP , MATLAB*)

DBMS (MySQL)

Others (GIT , ML , AI , Deep Learning, etc)

Experience

▪ Free Lancer, Free Lancer

2014 – Present

- I have worked as a freelancer since I was a teenager.
- I have worked on a student management system for University of Guilan.
- And etc...

▪ Face Recognition Software, Startup

2018 – 2020

- I worked on a face detection and face recognition project for 2 years.

▪ Web Designer, RTL-Theme

2014 – Present

- I have worked in rtl-theme as a web designer for almost 10 years.

▪ Computer lab manager, University of Guilan

2017 – 2021

- I Managed the Computer lab of University of Guilan for 4 years in my bachelor degree.

- Head Teaching Assistant – University of Guilan
2019 – 2021
 - I've been head teaching assistant of advanced programming and artificial intelligence.
- Teaching Programming – Private Classes
2018 – 2021
 - I've taught programming in private classes since 2018.

Education

University of Tehran – Master of Computer Science
Fall 2021 – Present

University of Guilan – Bachelor of Computer Science
Fall 2017 – Spring 2021
Major GPA : nearly 4.00 out of 4.00

Awards

- Winner of Dr. Abrishamchian reward – University of Guilan
Fall 2020
 - Only 9 students among approximately 18000 students of the University of Guilan achieved this reward and only two of them are undergraduate students.
- Ranked 1st in bachelor degree – University of Guilan
2017-2021
- *ACM honorable mention*

Hobbies and Interests

Teaching / Programming / Soccer / Playing Guitar